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Qur firm represents Allstate Property and Casualty Insurance Company with
respect to the insurance coverage issues raised by the lawsuit filed against Allstate’s

insured, David Gagnon, in McHenry County cause number 12 LA 178.

It is our

understanding that you have asserted Allstate’s liability limits are 20% greater than
what is stated on the policy’s declarations page, because document number X71644-1,
which is attached hereto, states that Allstate’s policy provides its insured with
“Coverage Cushion” that “extend[s] protection that provides reimbursement of up to
120% of [Allstate’s] policy limit for covered losses.” Your assertion is incorrect for a
number of reasons and thus, there is only $300,000 of liability limits available to Mr.
Gagnon for the 6-28-11 incident.



First, document number X71644-1 is not part of the policy itself. The document
makes that clear at the end of page 2 where it states as follows:

“[Tlhis document provides general information about the
features of the Gold Protection package you selected. The
specific defails, which govern how the features apply, are
shown in Allstate’s rates, rules, and/or forms currently in
effect...”

As you clearly could see, the document you have asserted increases Allstate’s
liability limits is not part of the policy. Instead, it is the policy declarations, the body of
the policy and its endorsements that provide the specific details that govern the policy,
Thus, the document you reference does nothing to increase Allstate’s liability limits
beyond what is stated on the policy declarations page.

Second, the policy, which is also 'attached, is void of any provision, condition or
endorsement that increases Allstate’s liability insurance policy limits beyond what is
listed on the policy declarations page. The only place in the policy that discusses
extended protection that provides reimbursement of up to 120% of Allstate policy limit
is in endorsement APC270. That endorsement however makes it clear that this
extended protection you are referring to only applies to first-party property damage
claims for “Building Structure Reimbursement”.

Accordingly, there is $300,000 of liability limits available to Mr. Gagnon under
his Allstate homeowner’s policy for the 6-28-11 incident giving rise to McHenry County
cause number 12 LA 178.

If you have any questions or comments, please advise.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures

cc:  Shoshan Reddington
Karen O'Neil



